### Greenfield Township Supervisors Regular Meeting August 1, 2023

At the Greenfield Township building, the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Greenfield Township, Blair County, was called to order by Chairman Jordan Oldham at 6:30 pm. The meeting opened with the pledge of allegiance.

**Present**: Supervisor Jordan Oldham, Supervisor Alex Musselman, Supervisor Joseph Claar, Eric Casanave (Stiffler McGraw), Michael Childers, Doug Ebersole, Drew Mosser, Michael Sell (MC Herald), Chief Ron Sharkey.

 Approval of Meeting Minutes: On a motion by Joe Claar(2<sup>nd</sup>, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors approved the July 5, 2023, Regular Meeting minutes as presented. Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes
Treasurer's Report: On a motion by Joe Claar (2<sup>nd</sup>, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors approved the Treasurer's July 2023 Report as presented.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes

Public Comments: None

# PRESENTATION

**Boy Scout Troop Presentation:** Doug Ebersole and Drew Mosser from the Boy Scout Troop #365 presented the Supervisors with a "In God We Trust" portrait as a thank you for the donation from the Township. The Troops used the money to help with various Eagle Scout projects with the American Legion and also put in a fire pit at the CVFC.

### **NEW BUSINESS**

**Police Officer Resignation:** On a motion by Joe Claar (2<sup>nd</sup>, Jordan Oldham), the Supervisors moved to accept Officer Sam McClure's resignation effective July 7, 2023.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes **Township Building Heat Ducts:** On a motion by Jordan Oldham (2<sup>nd</sup>, Joe Claar), the Supervisors voted to accept a quote from Feather's Heating and Cooling in the amount of \$4,253.66 to install duct work at the Township building.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes **Christmas Lights:** No action taken.

# **INFORMATION ONLY**

None

#### **ENGINEER'S REPORT:**

Whetstone Land Development: Tabled.

T&L Moore Garage Land Development: No action taken.

Township Generator/Electric Project: No action taken.

**Troy Imler Subdivision:** On a motion by Joe Claar, (2<sup>nd</sup>, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors voted to approve the Applicant's request for a waiver from SALDO Section 403 granting relief from the requirement to depict a graphic scale on the plan at 1"=50' or greater.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes On a motion by Joe Claar, (2<sup>nd</sup>, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors voted to approve the Applicant's request for a waiver from SALDO Section 403.b.2.c granting relief from the requirement to show two-(2)-foot contour lines on the plan.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes On a motion by Joe Claar, (2<sup>nd</sup>, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors voted to approve the Applicant's request for a waiver from SALDO Section 403.c.6, 506(a) and 506(b) granting relief from graphically depicting the 15-foot side and rear yard drainage and utility easements, in favor of the note creating said easements that has been placed on this plan.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes On a motion by Joe Claar, (2<sup>nd</sup>, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors voted to authorize the Township Secretary to sign Section E of the Applicant's Request for Planning Waiver & Non-Building Declaration.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes On a motion by Joe Claar, (2<sup>nd</sup>, Alex Musselman), the Supervisors granted conditional approval of the plan subject to the conditions stated in the Township's letter dated August 1, 2023, specific to but not limited to, Article III, and IV.

Roll Call Vote: Alex, Yes Jordan, Yes Joe, Yes

### **ROADMASTER'S REPORT**

Jordan Oldham reported the department's completed tasks and duties for July 2023.

### POLICE REPORT

Chief Sharkey gave the July 2023 police report.

The Board adjourned to an executive session (Police Personnel Matters) at 7:25 pm would not reconvene with a unanimous vote on Jordan Oldham's motion.

Respectfully submitted,

Ami Fether Township Secretary-Treasurer